When W. Wolcott Bosworth designed the buildings for the Technology in Cambridge, he introduced a revolutionary plan for collegiate buildings, and at the same time, foresaw the tremendous expansion that was to follow. The Cambridge plant was constructed in such a way that there was a place to house all the departments under one roof about a great court flanked by lecture rooms.

In the new plan, those departments most likely to grow were so placed that as needs arose, a wing could be thrown out towards the rear of an addition made to connect existing wings. Indeed the need arose, as time has taken place, even beyond the then far-off expectations of Mr. Bosworth.

The Institute in 1916

As can be seen in the accompanying photograph, all that had been completed in the first construction began in 1916 were Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 10, Walker Memorial, and the Student Home. By 1925-26, during the ten years following the beginning of work on the Cambridge plant, 12 large wings had been added to the main building, including that as needs arose, a wing could be thrown out towards the rear of an addition made to connect existing wings. Indeed the need arose, as time has taken place, even beyond the then far-off expectations of Mr. Bosworth.

The Institute in 1926

When W. Wolcott Bosworth designed the buildings for the Technology in Cambridge, he introduced a revolutionary plan for collegiate buildings, and at the same time, foresaw the tremendous expansion that was to follow. The Cambridge plant was constructed in such a way that there was a place to house all the departments under one roof about a great court flanked by lecture rooms.

In the new plan, those departments most likely to grow were so placed that as needs arose, a wing could be thrown out towards the rear of an addition made to connect existing wings. Indeed the need arose, as time has taken place, even beyond the then far-off expectations of Mr. Bosworth.

The Institute in 1937

As can be seen in the accompanying photograph, all that had been completed in the first construction began in 1916 were Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 10, Walker Memorial, and the Student Home. By 1925-26, during the ten years following the beginning of work on the Cambridge plant, 12 large wings had been added to the main building, including that as needs arose, a wing could be thrown out towards the rear of an addition made to connect existing wings. Indeed the need arose, as time has taken place, even beyond the then far-off expectations of Mr. Bosworth.

The Institute in 1941

As can be seen in the accompanying photograph, all that had been completed in the first construction began in 1916 were Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 10, Walker Memorial, and the Student Home. By 1925-26, during the ten years following the beginning of work on the Cambridge plant, 12 large wings had been added to the main building, including that as needs arose, a wing could be thrown out towards the rear of an addition made to connect existing wings. Indeed the need arose, as time has taken place, even beyond the then far-off expectations of Mr. Bosworth.

The Institute in 1948

As can be seen in the accompanying photograph, all that had been completed in the first construction began in 1916 were Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 10, Walker Memorial, and the Student Home. By 1925-26, during the ten years following the beginning of work on the Cambridge plant, 12 large wings had been added to the main building, including that as needs arose, a wing could be thrown out towards the rear of an addition made to connect existing wings. Indeed the need arose, as time has taken place, even beyond the then far-off expectations of Mr. Bosworth.

The Institute in 1950

As can be seen in the accompanying photograph, all that had been completed in the first construction began in 1916 were Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 10, Walker Memorial, and the Student Home. By 1925-26, during the ten years following the beginning of work on the Cambridge plant, 12 large wings had been added to the main building, including that as needs arose, a wing could be thrown out towards the rear of an addition made to connect existing wings. Indeed the need arose, as time has taken place, even beyond the then far-off expectations of Mr. Bosworth.

The Institute in 1952

As can be seen in the accompanying photograph, all that had been completed in the first construction began in 1916 were Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 10, Walker Memorial, and the Student Home. By 1925-26, during the ten years following the beginning of work on the Cambridge plant, 12 large wings had been added to the main building, including that as needs arose, a wing could be thrown out towards the rear of an addition made to connect existing wings. Indeed the need arose, as time has taken place, even beyond the then far-off expectations of Mr. Bosworth.